

DOLTON & DOWLAND VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE

Registered Charity No: 300816

MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10th JUNE 2015

PRESENT: Mrs S Jury, Mrs W Holland, Mrs F Hart, Mr M Lock (Caretaker),
Mrs M Isaac, Mrs J Levett, Mrs S Turner, Mrs M Blanshard & Mrs S McCulloch

- 1) APOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM: Mrs J Haynes, Ms E Siggers, Ms R McCulloch, Mrs A Chivers, Mr J Lock, Mrs R Lock & Mr N Wood

- 2) CARETAKER'S REPORT:
 - i) Mr Lock asked about replacing the projector. This will be put on the Agenda of the next Parish Council Meeting.

- 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: The minutes of the meeting held on 13th May have been circulated and were signed by Mrs Jury as a correct record.

- 4) MATTERS ARISING:
 - i) Mr M Lock was prepared to help set up the hall for the Bingo each month, but he would be unable to pack up afterwards due to other commitments.

- 5) TREASURER'S REPORT: There was no Treasurer's Report this month as Mrs Haynes is on holiday.

- 6) CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:
 - i) Mrs Jury had received a letter from Torridge District Council asking for the return of the form acknowledging receipt of the £1,000 grant we had been awarded. However, Mrs Jury had never received the original letter and form and has responded to the letter accordingly.

- 7) BRING & SHARE LUNCH - 7th JUNE: 41 adults and 4 children had attended the Bring & Share lunch. The raffle raised £75 which will be donated to Devon Air Ambulance.

8) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

- i) We have been given a James Ravillious picture by The Rams Head, which will be hung in the small hall.

- ii) Mrs Levett will organise the purchase of 9 more tablecloths.
- iii) Mrs Turner asked if it would be possible to buy a couple of highchairs for the Village Hall. It was agreed that this was a good idea.

Date of next meeting: 8 July 2015 (following on from the AGM at 7.30 p.m.)

Signed
Mrs S Jury, Chairperson

Date